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™ CarrierFinder directly — buyers sourcing

HOW PROVIDERS SHOW

MAgency API feeds — large agencies

U P I N GARRI E RFI N D E R pushing CarrierfFinder data to their partner
tools.

Buyers, consultants, and agencies start with one question: ¥ Multi-site searches — buyers evaluating
Who covers this address? dozens of addresses at a time.

If your footprint isn't in CarrierFinder, you're invisible at that first step.
Here’'s how to change that.
o Share

Provide Lit Buildings, Fiber Routes

o Normalize

We validate and tag your sites with connection type and status

e Get Leads

Qualified requests tied to real addresses come your way

0 Update
Send updated data on your cadence

Carrier {sm Union Street Seattle, WA 98101 R

\>/\ Lit Fiber
Buildings Routes
601 Union Street Seattle, WA 98101

0 8 & BE WHERE THE BUYERS ARE

. 601 Union Street Distance: Oft
Seattle, WA 98101 Carrier Count: 5 . o ope o .
o Visibility at the exact moment decisions get
Lumen Fiber
made.
¥ zayo Fiber —
‘ ¥ No cold outreach.
% comcast Fiber
© Ccomeast Coax ™ No hoping someone remembers your
T e o brand or tools.
@ ® spectem " ¥ Just being discovered, when and where
© seae e it counts.

901 Union Street Distance: 110ft
Seattle, WA 98101 Carrier Count: 3

@ Frontier Fiber

o GET CONNECTED

® zayo Fiber
® et Fiver Q@ search.carrierfinder.com

COMMON QUESTIONS cartierfinder.com

« Formats? Spreadsheet, .KMZ, API info@carrierfinder.com

253-260-4630
« Update Cadence? You choose (ie. quarterly, yearly)

720 Seneca St Ste 107 Seattle, WA 98101

e Who's Using? Buyers, TSDs, Partners, Agencies, Consultants

¢ Butwe use Connectbase? Many carriers add us as a Subscriber to
their Building List Manager. We'll keep it in sync.

e Cost? Free to contribute data!

¢ Which Carriers? National, Regional, Local

COMCAST —
BUsINEss LUMEN Spectrum»



https://www.carrierfinder.com/
https://search.carrierfinder.com/

